
Member States Questionnaire (MSQ) 
for the United Nations E-Government 
Survey 2022 
The objective of this questionnaire is to gather information from the Member States in 
preparation of the United Nations E-Government Survey 2022. Please note that these responses 
do not directly affect the UN E-Government Development Index (EGDI), which is a composite 
index of Online Service Index (OSI), Telecommunications Infrastructure Index (TII) and Human 
Capital Index (HCI). UN DESA  assesses national portals with the assistance of independent 
researchers to construct OSI, requests data from the International Telecommunications Union 
(ITU) and the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) to 
construct TII and HCI respectively. Inputs to the MSQ will be used by the United Nations E-
Government Survey 2022 team for more in-depth country analysis, fact-checking and data 
quality assurance.    

Refer here for a glossary of terminologies: https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb  

More information about the UN E-Government Survey: 
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Research/UN-e-Government-Surveys  

For any questions about this questionnaire, please contact Madeleine Losch (email: 
loschm@un.org) and Rachael Purcell (email: purcell@un.org). 

Country name * 1.

Philippines

https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Research/UN-e-Government-Surveys
mailto:loschm@un.org
mailto:purcell@un.org


Contact information

Your name * 2.

Emmanuel Rey R. Caintic

Title * 3.

Undersecretary for Digital Philippines

Organization * 4.

Department of Information and Communications Technology

Email * 5.

manny.caintic@dict.gov.ph

Please select whichever applies * 6.

I am authorized and fully knowledgeable to respond to this questionnaire.

A group of government agencies responded to the questionnaire collectively.

I am authorized but I did not have the full information to respond to this questionnaire

I mostly provided my own opinion/assessment rather than official information.

These are consolidated responses from the diffe



A. Institutional / Organizational Framework

Note: E-government and digital government are used interchangeably in this Questionnaire.

What is the official e-government portal at the national level? If more than one 
exists, please list all. * 

7.

National Government Portal (https://www.gov.ph/ ) 

Please provide link(s) for portal(s) providing following services/features:  
- E-services or similar * 

8.

Links of 222 online services can be accessed here: https://www.gov.ph/services  

Please provide link(s) for portal(s) providing following services/features:  
- E-participation or similar * 

9.

 Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA): https://www.facebook.com/PhilippineStatisticsAuthority/ De

Please provide link(s) for portal(s) providing following services/features:  
- Open government data

10.

Open Data Philippines (https://data.gov.ph/)  Freedom of Information Bill (http://www.officialgaz

Please provide link(s) for portal(s) providing following services/features:  
- Public procurement

11.

Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (https://www.philgeps.gov.ph/) 



Please provide link(s) for portal(s) providing following services/features:  
- Others (if any)

12.

Enter your answer

Please provide name and link of the government agency/department/ministry at 
the national level in charge of e-government. If more than one exists, please list 
all. * 

13.

Department of Information and Communications Technology (http://dict.gov.ph/) 

Does your country have a Chief Information Officer (CIO) or equivalent to manage 
its national e-government strategies/programmes? * 

14.

Yes

No

Contact information of national Chief Information Officer (CIO) or 
equivalent

Name * 15.

Gregorio B. Honasan II

Title * 16.

Secretary



Organization * 17.

Department of Information and Communications Technology

Email * 18.

gregorio.honasan@dict.gov.ph

Multiple and/or networked CIOs or equivalent across Government 
Ministries

Are there multiple and/or networked CIOs or equivalent positions across 
Government agencies/departments/ministries? * 

19.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail on above, including coordination/integration 
between national and sub-national levels on e-government development.

20.

Republic Act No. 10844 provides that the Department Secretary will serve as the Chairman of the

Sectoral agencies/departments/ministries 
Please provide names and URLs of the government agencies/departments/ministries at the national 
level in charge of the following

Planning/development * 21.

National Economic and Development Authority (http://www.neda.gov.ph/) 



Education * 22.

Department of Education (www.deped.gov.ph)  Commission on Higher Education (www.ched.gov

Health * 23.

 Department of Health (www.doh.gov.ph) 

Social Welfare (social inclusion, social protection, etc.) * 24.

Department of Social Welfare and Development (www.dswd.gov.ph) 

Employment and Labour * 25.

Department of Labor and Employment (https://www.dole.gov.ph/) 

Environment * 26.

Department of Environment and Natural Resources (https://www.denr.gov.ph/) 

Justice * 27.

Department of Justice (https://www.doj.gov.ph) 



Economy/finance * 28.

Department of Finance (https://www.dof.gov.ph/)  DOF-Bureau of Internal Revenue (https://www

Industry/trade * 29.

Department of Trade and Industry (https://www.dti.gov.ph/)  Securities and Exchange Commissio

B. COVID-19 Response and Recovery

Is there a specific national portal or a dedicated section addressing the COVID-19 
pandemic? * 

30.

Yes

No

Other

COVID-19 response

Please provide link(s) and more information about the specific national portal or 
dedicated section addressing the COVID-19 pandemic? * 

31.

https://iatf.doh.gov.ph/ 
- On January 28, 2020, recognizing the threat of the novel coronavirus, the Inter-Agency Task 
Force for the Management of Emerging Infectious Disease (IAT-EID) was activated.  
- The IATF – EID is an inter-sectoral collaboration created to establish preparedness and 
ensure efficient government response to assess, monitor, contain, control, and prevent the 
spread of any potential pandemic in the Philippines. 
- This website contains all the issued resolutions of the IATF and provides linkage to the 
different sites of the 34-member national agencies of the IATF body. 
https://doh.gov.ph/bulletin  
- This is a repository of COVID-19 Statistics for public information.



Is there any specific budget allocated for new initiative/measure(s) of e-
government in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and/or in supporting 
recovery? * 

32.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.33.

National Budget Memorandum No. 136 (https://bit.ly/2AHRKk7) 
- FY 2021 Budget Priorities (https://www.dbm.gov.ph/index.php/secretary-s-corner/press-
releases/list-of-press-releases/1670-fy-2021-budget-prioritizes-programs-addressing-covid-19) 
- The bulk of the Programs/Activities/Projects (PAPs) for 2021 is aimed at strengthening the 
country’s capacity to address the COVID-19 pandemic by further buttressing the health care 
system, ensuring food security, enabling a digital government and economy, and helping 
communities to adjust to the “new normal”. 
Republic Act 11494 - Bayanihan to Recover as One Act 2 
Section 2, item J p.3, to wit: 
“To optimize the use of science, technology and innovation in government’s response 

Is there a specific post-COVID-19 digital strategy for recovery and allocation of 
public resources (e.g for digital transformation, digital inclusion)? * 

34.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.35.



ReCharge PH Program (https://www.neda.gov.ph/neda-led-task-group-prepares-recharge-ph-
whole-of-society-approach-paramount-in-recovery-plan-neda/) 
- Recharge PH seeks to refocus, sharpen the design and accelerate the implementation of 
programs under the 2020 General Appropriations to mitigate the impact of the COVID-19 
pandemic and help get the Philippine economy recover from the sharp decline in the second 
quarter of the year. Recharge PH builds on the work of the IATF Technical Working Group for 
Anticipatory and Forward Planning, also led by NEDA, which produced the We Recover as One 
report containing the initial assessment of the socioeconomic impact of COVID-19. 

We Recover as One (https://www.neda.gov.ph/we-recover-as-one/) 
- We Recover as One is the report of the Inter-Agency Task Force for the Management of 
Emerging Infectious Diseases – Technical Working Group for Anticipatory and Forward Planning 
(IATF – TWG for AFP) led by the National Economic and Development Authority (NEDA). It 
contains recommendations to rebuild confidence and adjust to the “new normal” that will arise 
from the country’s response to the coronavirus disease (COVID-19) 
- The report mandates the following:  
- “Fast-track the implementation of programs for ICT-enabled government to ensure greater 
public reach and safer, protected, and reliable ICT. NGAs, GOCCs, and LGUs need to shift to 
electronic and paperless systems, zero-contact policies, online transactions, and new channels 
for service delivery. To facilitate this shift, the Department of Information and Communications 
Technology (DICT) needs to fast-track the entry of new players and quickly pursue programs 
such as Digital Government, Digital Work Force, Digital Classrooms, Digital Medicine, among 
others. The national government will invest in ICT to enable remote government operations, 
strengthen existing online platforms, and allow access to justice while practicing physical 
distancing (e.g., tele-hearings, e-filing systems). To support physical distancing measures, rules, 

l i d i f d h i il i i i

C. Legal Framework

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on access to information such as 
Freedom of Information Act? * 

36.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.37.



Executive Order No. 02 or Operationalizing in the Executive Branch the People’s Constitutional 
Right to Information and the State Policies of Full Public Disclosure and Transparency in the 
Public Service and Providing Guidelines Therefor 
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2016/07/23/executive-order-no-02-s-2016/ 

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on data privacy and/or protection? * 38.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.39.

Republic Act 10173 or Data Privacy Act of 2012 
An Act Protecting Individual Personal Information in Information and Communications Systems 
in the Government and private Sector, Creating for this Purpose a National Privacy Commission, 
and for Other Purposes 
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2012/08/15/republic-act-no-10173/ 

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on cybersecurity or similar? * 40.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.41.



Republic Act No. 10175 or Cybercrime Prevention Act of 2012 
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2012/09/12/republic-act-no-10175/ 

National Cybersecurity Plan 2022 
https://dict.gov.ph/national-cybersecurity-plan-2022/ 
The National Cybersecurity Plan aims to address the urgency to protect the nation’s Critical 
Infostructures, Government Networks both Public and Military, Small Medium Enterprises to 
Large Businesses, Corporations and its supply chains and every Filipino using the internet. The 
primary goals of this Plan are as follows: (1) assuring the continuous operation of our nation’s 
critical infostructures, public and military networks (2) implementing cyber resiliency measures 
to enhance our ability to respond to threats before, during and after attacks, (3) effective 
coordination with law enforcement agencies and (4) a cybersecurity educated society. 

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digital identity? * 42.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.43.

RA 11055 or an Act Establishing the Philippine Identification System  
https://psa.gov.ph/system/files/kmcd/IRR%20of%20the%20RA%2011055%20or%20PhilSys%20L
aw.pdf 
The Philippine Identification System Act, signed into law by President Rodrigo Roa Duterte on 
August 6, 2018, aims to establish a single national identification system for all citizens and 
resident aliens of the Republic of the Philippines. The valid proof of identity provided by the 
PhilSys shall be a means of simplifying public and private transactions, and shall be a social and 
economic platform that promotes seamless social service delivery and strengthens financial 

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digital signature? * 44.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.45.



Executive Order (E.O.) No. 810, series 2009 institutionalized the certification scheme for digital 
signatures and directed the application of digital signatures in e-Government Services. 
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2009/06/15/executive-order-no-810-s-2009/ 

The Philippine National Key infrastructure is one of the core services being offered by the 
Department of Information and Communications Technology (DICT) that will foster trust in the 
government by ensuring secure and reliable online transactions. 
https://dict.gov.ph/pnpki/ 

DICT Department Circular No. 2017-01 which amended the Philippine National Key 
Infrastructure Root Certification Authority Certificate Policy Version 1.0 
https://dict.gov.ph/department-circular-philippine-national-public-key-infrastructure-pnpki-
certificate-policy-version-2-0/ 

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on e-procurement? * 46.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.47.

Republic Act 9184 - Government Procurement Reform Act 
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2003/01/10/republic-act-no-9184/ 
This is an Act providing for the modernization, standardization and regulation of the 
procurement activities of the Government and for other purposes 

Administrative Order No. 17, Series of 2011 
Directing the Use of the Procurement Service and the Philippine Government Electronic 
Procurement System in Procurement Activities in Accordance with Republic Act No. 9184, and 
Improving the Operation of the Procurement Service 
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2011/07/28/administrative-order-no-17-s-2011/

Note: This is related to SDG Indicator 16.6.1

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digitally publishing government 
expenditure? * 

48.

Yes



No

If yes, please provide link and detail.49.

Executive Order No. 2, Series of 2016 or Operationalizing in the Executive Branch the People’s 
Constitutional Right to Information and the State Policies to Full Public Disclosure and 
Transparency in the Public Service and Providing Guidelines Therefor 
(https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2016/07/23/executive-order-no-02-s-2016/) 

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on data 
sharing/exchange/interoperability across government agencies? * 

50.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.51.

Republic Act No. 10173 or the Data Privacy Act of 2012
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2012/08/15/republic-act-no-10173/ 
National Privacy Commission Circular 2020-03 on Data Sharing Agreements Involving 
Government Agencies 
https://www.privacy.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/Circular-Data-Sharing-Agreement-
amending-16-02-21-Dec-2020-clean-copy-FINAL-LYA-and-JDN-signed-minor-edit.pdf 

Philippine Electronic Interoperability Government Framework (PeGIF) 

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on open government data? * 52.

Yes

No



If yes, please provide link and detail.53.

Open Data Philippines (ODPH) is the core government program that addresses the 
constitutional right of Filipinos to information on matters of public concern. ODPH collects 
datasets from different Philippine Government Agencies that are deemed "open" and publishes 
them on a single platform, data.gov.ph.  

ODPH is based on the following policies and agreements: 
● Executive Order No. 43 s. 2011 - Pursuing our Social Contract with the Filipino People 
through the Reorganization of the Cabinet Clusters. 
● Open Government Partnership 
● Republic Act 10173 or the Data Privacy Act of 2012 
● Department of Budget and Management, Office of the Presidential   Spokesperson (OPS), 
and Presidential Communications Development and Strategic Planning Office (PCDSPO) Joint 
Memorandum Circular 01 of 2014 
● Department of Budget and Management, Office of the Presidential Spokesperson (OPS), 
and Presidential Communications Development and Strategic Planning Office (PCDSPO) Joint

Is there any legislation, law or regulation on the use of new/emerging 
technologies such as artificial intelligence (AI), robotics, blockchains, 5G and 
Internet of Things (IoT)? * 

54.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link(s) and detail(s).55.



Republic Act (RA) No. 11293, otherwise known as the “Philippine Innovation Act” (the “Act”), was 
enacted on 17 April 2019 in order to foster innovation in the country as a vital component of 
national development and sustainable economic growth. 
http://www.neda.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/RA-11293-or-the-Philippine-Innovation-
Act.pdf 

The National ICT Ecosystem Framework (NICTEF) illustrates the relevant ICT trends of the key 
ICT projects of the DICT. Some of the strategic trends include the 5G Network, Artificial 
Intelligence, Cloud Computing, Internet of Things, and among others. 
(https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/National-ICT-Ecosystem-
Framework.pdf?fbclid=IwAR2TyS0ZbEdsKj7s481qcIhnd9t8mqaZEoL-
4kU3MuZFU5irWNrZ2aP8G6g), p. 26 

Artificial Intelligence Strategy Roadmap was launched in May 2021. It is created as a guide in 
codifying and devising a strategy of national preparedness to maximize the benefits from

D. Strategy and Implementation

Is there a national e-government strategy or equivalent? * 56.

Yes

No

Please provide information where relevant:

How long is the period/cycle of the national e-government strategy or equivalent? 
* 

57.

Two-year

Three-year

Five-year

Ten-year

Other



Is the national e-government strategy guided by or aligned with the national 
development strategy? * 

58.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.59.

E-Government Masterplan 2022 (https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-
content/uploads/2020/03/EGMP-2022.pdf) 
- The plan lays out the building blocks and strategies directed towards the vision of 
developing the country’s e-Government systems through the digital transformation of basic 
services which cut across the whole-of-government 
- The E-Government Masterplan (EGMP) was launched in 2019 as a successor plan to the 
2013-2016 version. The successor version also adopted the building blocks of the previous 
EGMP with provisions for new digital transformation strategy. 
- The EGMP 2022 is meant to achieve “One Digitized Government” for the country. This 
entails developing a roadmap towards an integrated and interoperable government ICT network 
for the country. In the end, it expects to deliver on improved organizational and inter-
governmental coordination, address personnel and capability issues in utilizing ICTs for more 
efficient operations, public service delivery, and support businesses to perform more effectively. 
E-Government Master Plan (EGMP) 2013-2016 (https://drive.google.com/open?
id=1SL31nbCVbHdKquC QqVBiX4EXZ8DQ8XQ)

Is the national e-government strategy guided by or aligned with the Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs)? * 

60.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.61.



EGMP 2022 is meant to support the programs developed for achieving the national 
development priorities related to Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), this is consistent with 
the United Nations (UN) position to recognize that each country should decide upon the level 
and extent of its e-government initiatives. 
https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/EGMP_Book_Abridged.pdf, p.16 

Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to or is aligned 
with sub-national/local e-government development strategy? * 

62.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.63.

The EGMP 2022 supports the Philippine Development Plan’s three major pillars “Malasakit,” 
(Enhancing the Social Fabric) “Pagbabago,” (Inequality–Reducing Transformation) and “Patuloy 
na Pag-unlad” (Increasing Growth Potential), achieving seamless service delivery, enhancing 
administrative governance, empowering and engaging with citizenry, reducing corruption and 
strengthening the civil service. Major activities mentioned in the plan support various 
interventions which are intended to provide a solid bedrock for all strategies to work. 
https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/EGMP_Book_Abridged.pdf 

Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to e-
participation, engagement and/or digital inclusion? * 

64.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.65.



One of the strategies of the EGMP is “Digital Transformation as a Platform of Direct Citizen 
Engagement.” Direct engagement can provide citizens with the highest value proposition from 
the government as it not only serves as a platform for citizens’ participation in governance, but 
also provides them the near real-time ability to manage and control how the government uses 
their personal data. (https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/EGMP-

Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to a national 
data governance framework or similar? * 

66.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.67.

Republic Act 10844 creating the Department of Information and Communications Technology 
stipulates the following on Countryside Development: 
(aa) Formulate policies in consultation with local government units and other local stakeholders 
and line agencies for the implementation of responsive, relevant and comprehensive ICT-related 
strategies to improve the competitiveness of provincial locations for ICT and ICT-ES industry in 
order to develop balanced investments between high-growth and economically-depressed 
areas and to promote the development and widespread use of ICT; 
(bb) Develop plans and programs in coordination with LGUs and other local stakeholders and 
line agencies to ensure that universal access to ICT services and infrastructure are effectively 
utilized to generate investments and opportunities in the rural area or areas unserved by private 
sector; 
(cc) Assist, guide and support ICT-related activities and initiatives for countryside economic 
development; and 
(dd) Promote and assist LGUs and local stakeholders in developing specialized ICT-enabled 
investments areas by providing technical and industry-calibrated assistance in the use of ICT for 
the enhancement of key public services, development and promotion of local arts and culture, 
tourism, digital literacy, and talent development.
https://dict.gov.ph/about-us/our-mandate/ 

The DICT is committed to strengthen its e-governance and e-services initiatives both at the 
national and local levels. The single portal or one-stop shop approach is embodied in the 
Central Business Portal (CBP) which caters to both national and local business sector. The CBP 
seeks to improve ease of doing business in the Philippines and encourage all businesses, 
especially in the local business sectors to grow. The DICT developed and piloted the Central 
Business Portal (CBP) which streamlines business registration processes in the country. Current 
features of the CBP allow business applicants to access the portal to apply for certificate of 



Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to national 
digital identity? * 

68.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.69.

The E-Government Master Plan 2022 identified the Philippine Identification System (PhilSys) 
Registry which was created through the passage of Republic Act 11055 or the Philippine 
Identification System Act last July 2018.  
  
The PhilSys aims to establish a system for providing a valid proof of identity for citizens and 
residents in the country and provide a platform through which clients can easily avail public and 
private transactions. 
https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/EGMP-2022.pdf, p. 62. 

Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to digital-by-
default/digital-by-design/digital-first principle or similar? * 

70.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.71.

The E-Government Master Plan 2022 provides that “There is a pressing need to continue to 
advocate procedural accountability by transforming the way work is done. Government agencies 
need to transition from a highly manual and agency-centric way of doing things, to an ICT-
enabled and customer centric way, enabled with workflows that track details of how work is 
performed, who performed it, and when it was performed. Tracking must provide granular level 
details in real-time – allowing the transacting public to know the status of their requests at any 
given point in time.” 



Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to data-once-
only principle or similar? * 

72.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.73.

The E-Government Master Plan 2022 works on a “one stop shop” approach to e-government. 
The National Government Portal (NGP) serves as a one-stop gateway uniting all web-based 
government content. The NGP is expected to maximize efficiency and provides rapid, accessible, 
and high-quality service to citizens. The NGP addresses reduction in overall operational costs by 
eliminating multiple systems management.  
https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/EGMP_Book_Abridged.pdf, p.11 

Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to the use of 
new/emerging technologies such as artificial Intelligence (AI), robotics, 
blockchains, 5G and Internet of Things (IoT)? * 

74.

Yes

No

Artificial intelligence (AI) - please provide link and detail:75.

Enter your answer

Robotics - please provide link and detail:76.

Enter your answer



Blockchains - please provide link and detail:77.

Enter your answer

5G - please provide link and detail:78.

Enter your answer

Internet of Things (IoT) - please provide link and detail:79.

Enter your answer

Others - please provide link and detail:80.

E-Government Master Plan 2022 refines the building blocks of its predecessor plan by 
considering the enabling trends identified in the National ICT Ecosystem Framework (NICTEF) 
which included Internet of Things, Artificial Intelligence, 5G Networks, Blockchain, and others.  
https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/resources/NICTEF.pdf

Is the national e-government strategy aligned to any regional or global guidelines, 
recommendations, goals (e.g. United Nations, African Union, European Union, 
OECD)? * 

81.

Yes



No

Please provide link and detail.82.

In developing the E-Government Master Plan 2022, the ASEAN ICT Masterplan 2020 was 
considered. “EGMP 2022 is also a manifestation of the country’s commitment to the ASEAN ICT 
Masterplan 2020 of improving the quality of life in the country and in the ASEAN region.” 
 https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/EGMP-2022.pdf, p. 20 

The EGMP also recognized the SDGs in the pursuit for achieving the national development 
priorities that is meant to support the programs developed for achieving the results and 
objectives of the Philippine Development Plan (PDP) 2017-2022. 
(https://sdgs.un.org/goals)

Does the Government use any foresight tools, such as scenario planning, in 
visioning the future of digital government? * 

83.

Yes

No

Please provide link and detail.84.

The crafting of the EGMP 2022 involved various stakeholders, from design conceptualization 
and development of the plan, to its comprehensive implementation. The DICT conducted a 
series of focused group discussions (FGDs) and stakeholders’ consultations and identified the 
requirements of user groups to come-up with a relevant and industry supported plan. 
https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/EGMP-2022.pdf, p. 14

Does the Government have any measure in policy experimentation and/or 
regulatory sandboxes in using digital technologies? * 

85.

Yes

No



Please provide link and detail.86.

BSP Circular No. 649 Guidelines on the Adoption of a Regulatory Sandbox Framework for 
Insurance Technology (InsurTech) Innovations (https://www.insurance.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2020/06/CL2020_73.pdf) 

Department of Information and Communications Technology Department Circular No. 14 Policy 
Guidelines for the Conduct of Proof of Concept and Pilot Testing Activities  
https://dict.gov.ph/wp-

E. Digital Inclusion and E-Participation
Note: Vulnerable groups include women, older people, youth, people with disabilities, migrants, 
minorities and others

Is there a national policy/strategy or similar in ensuring digital inclusion and 
leaving no one behind? * 

87.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.88.

The following projects of the Department of Information and Communications Technology aims 
to address digital divide and ensure digital inclusion in the countryside: 

● The Free WiFi for All in Public Places Program, based on the Republic Act No. 10929 or also 
known as “Free Internet Access on Public Places Act”, is one of the key strategies in building and 
enhancing the existing digital infrastructure in the country. It covers the installation of free 
internet access in public places and State Universities and Colleges (SUCs). The public places 
include RHUs, hospitals, community quarantine sites, plazas, schools, transport terminals, 
airports, and seaports, among others. 

● The Technology Empowerment for Education, Employment, Entrepreneurs, and Economic 
Development (Tech4ED) Project is a shared facility providing access to ICT-enabled services and 
relevant content. It serves as a conduit for efficient delivery of government and other services 

Is there a national e-participation policy/strategy or similar? * 89.



Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.90.

One of the key objectives of EGMP 22: “The desired outcome was to achieve a transformative e-
governance by enabling the attainment of operational efficiency, transparency and 
accountability, enhanced citizen’s engagement, and effective delivery of public services.” 
https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/EGMP-2022.pdf, p. 4 

The GOV.PH or National Government Portal (NGP) is a single window uniting all web-based 
government content to maximize efficiency and provide rapid, high-quality services to citizens. 
It enables the citizens to find services quicker to reach in a single website. The GOV.PH also aims 
to propagate a uniform government look and feel while  increasing government transparency. 
Its main objectives are as follows: 
- To facilitate a more open and transparent government; 
- To promote the efficient delivery of public services;  
- To improve collaboration and partnership among government agencies; and 
- To improve our international eGovernment ranking. 
https://www.gov.ph/about-this-website.html  

The DICT is developing a Social Media Policy. Recognizing the influence of social media in 
governance, an Administrative Order (AO) was drafted to guide government employees in 
achieving safe and productive use of the tool in communicating and engaging the public. 
Aimed to be the guiding principle for all national government agencies (NGAs), government-
owned and –controlled corporations (GOCCs), government instrumentalities with corporate 
powers (GICPs)/government corporate entities (GCEs), and government financial institutions 
(GFI ) (htt //di t h/ ll i t i l di li t/?

Does the Government provide any specific measure(s) to ensure meaningful 
connectivity/access to e-government services by women and other vulnerable 
groups? * 

91.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.92.



Republic Act No. 10929 or also known as “Free Internet Access on Public Places Act”, is one of 
the key strategies in building and enhancing the existing digital infrastructure in the country. It 
covers the installation of free internet access in public places and State Universities and Colleges 
(SUCs). The public places include RHUs, hospitals, community quarantine sites, plazas, schools, 
transport terminals, airports, and seaports, among others. 
(https://freepublicwifi.gov.ph/) 
(https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2017/08/02/republic-act-no-10929/) 

The DICT’s Tech4ED Program, which stands for Technology Empowerment for Education, 
Employment, Entrepreneurship, and Economic Development, provides ICT-enabled services to 
communities that have minimal access or no access to ICT and government services. As a 
national digital inclusion initiative, the Tech4ED Program caters to disadvantaged communities 
such as rural and urban poor, women, PWDs, and indigenous peoples. 
https://dict.gov.ph/programs-projects/ 
https://www.fma.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/12/Digital-Inclusion-Tech4Ed.pdf)

Does the Government provide any specific e-service(s) for women and other 
vulnerable groups? * 

93.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.94.

The Department of Health (DOH) launched the Violence Against Women and Children Registry 
System (VAWCRS) which is the national registry for women and children who are victims of 
violence. It enables health facilities to encode or upload VAWC-related data in order to improve 
data collection, processing, validation, analysis and dissemination of VAWC-related information. 
(https://vawc.doh.gov.ph/)  

The Quezon City government launched the online registration for its QCitizen ID that can be 
used to access various services, including the Q City Bus, health, and other social services. The 
QCitizen ID is a unified ID for all residents that will also replace the existing senior citizen, solo 
parent, and persons with disability (PWD) ID over time. Existing IDs will continue to be valid in 
the interim. 
(https://quezoncity.gov.ph/qcitizen-guides/how-to-apply-for-a-qcitizen-id/) 

The City of Cebu also has an online portal for the Office of Senior Citizens Affairs under the 
Management Information and Computer Services - Government Information System



Does the Government provide any specific e-participation measure(s) for women 
and other vulnerable groups? * 

95.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.96.

The Gender Mainstreaming Monitoring System or GMMS is an online system for automating the 
GAD Plan and Budget (GPB) and GAD Accomplishment Report (GAD AR) submission of the 
agencies, GOCCs, SUCs and other government instrumentalities. Through the submissions, 
government progress in gender mainstreaming can be monitored. (https://pcw.gov.ph/gender-
mainstreaming-monitoring-system/) 

The DICT will conduct a national survey entitled Women on ICT Development Index (WIDI). The 
WIDI survey aims to obtain data on ICT access by women and girls in target households; to 
indicate extent of ICT use for education, employment, livelihood and entrepreneurship among 
women and girls; and to provide the evidence for ICT policy and planning focused on women 

Does the Government provide any specific measure(s) to build digital literacy/skills 
for women and other vulnerable groups? * 

97.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.98.



The Tech4ED Project is an initiative of the Department of Information and Communications 
Technology which provides access points for individuals and communities to bridge the digital 
and education divide. It promotes grassroots development and opportunities for inclusive 
growth and poverty reduction. It gives access to information, communication, technology, 
government services, non-formal education, skills training, telehealth, job markets, and business 
portals. 

https://dict.gov.ph/major-programs-and-projects/e-filipino/e-filipino-technology-for-the-
economic-development-tech4ed/ 

The Department through its training arm, the ICT Literacy and Competency Bureau (ILCDB) 
develops and implements ICT Literacy and competency programs to harness the 
competitiveness of the current and future workforce and marginalized/special needs towards an 
ICT-enabled society. Among the target groups are the young women and girls, women solo 
parents, women entrepreneurs, women returning OFWs and the elderly women. 
https://dict gov ph/ict-trainings/

Does the Government use any social media platform(s)? * 99.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail if social media is used for (i) e-information; (ii) 
e-consultation; and/or (iii) e-decision-making

100.

Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA): https://www.facebook.com/PhilippineStatisticsAuthority/ 
Department of Trade and Industry (DTI): https://www.facebook.com/DTI.Philippines/ 
Philippine Commission on Women (PCW): https://www.facebook.com/PCWgovph/ 
Commission on Higher Education (CHED): https://www.facebook.com/PhCHED.gov/ 
Department of Education (DepEd): https://www.facebook.com/DepartmentOfEducation.PH/ 
Department of Social Welfare and Development (DSWD): 
https://www.facebook.com/dswdserves/ 
People's Television Network Philippines: https://www.facebook.com/PTVph/ 
DICT Social Media (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram): @DICTgovph 

Please include any guidelines for government officials/institutions on the use of 
social media.

101.



Draft Administrative Order (AO) on Social Media Use of the Government 
https://dict.gov.ph/policy-governments-social-media-use-undergoes-final-consultation/

Does the Government publish information on how people's voices, including those 
among women and the vulnerable groups, are included in policy decision-making? 
* 

102.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link (URL) and detail.103.

The Philippine Government conducts public hearings that are streamed online on social media 
where comments may be posted. 
http://legacy.senate.gov.ph/videos/livestreamnotice2.aspx 
https://www.congress.gov.ph/streaming/?v=committee 
https://www.facebook.com/HouseofRepsPH/ 

F. Usage, User Satisfaction and Evaluation 

Does the Government monitor/collect usage statistics of e-government services? * 104.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.105.



2019 National ICT Household Survey (https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/nicths2019/) 
- Individuals Accessing Government Websites (https://dict.gov.ph/ictstatistics/wp-
content/uploads/2020/12/IND_021.pdf) 

The National Government Portal (NGP) uses Analytics to monitor/collect statistics of 
eGovernment Services such as Contributions, Certificates and IDs, Passport/Travels and among 
others. 

The Department has also an upcoming Baseline Survey 2021 on the ICT Readiness of the 
National Government Agencies (NGA) and Local Government Units (LGUs) to collect substantive 

Does the Government measure user satisfaction of e-government services? * 106.

Yes

No

If yes, please provide link and detail.107.

Example of government websites which have a user satisfaction mechanism: 
1. www.gov.ph  
2. data.gov.ph  
3. Central Business Portal (https://business.gov.ph/home) 
4. Department of Justice (DOJ): https://www.doj.gov.ph/feedback_form.html?
fbclid=IwAR1RPRKim-S_gpQrViebEixM9iFNn8uyIw1_EGnlLfkQ45HkVFVUkiErU2o 
Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA): http://rsso08.psa.gov.ph/content/evaluationfeedback-form?
fbclid=IwAR1Jbgl2Dicidv9Q-LRq-ln9jq5RMpmtHmgBzW8thJTInzMeqyEOTMITQ8s 
 

Does the Government collect usage and/or user satisfaction data with dis-
aggregation by gender? * 

108.

Yes

No



If yes, please provide link (URL) and detail.109.

Enter your answer

G. Other information

Please provide information about any ongoing global/regional partnership and/or 
digital cooperation, focusing on e-government and digital technologies (including 
North-South, South-South, triangular, regional, and international cooperation) * 

110.

Multilateral Agreements 

ASEAN-Republic Of Korea Plan Of Action To Implement The Joint Vision Statement For Peace, 
Prosperity And Partnership (2021-2025) – includes e-government under the ICT Section and e-
governance under the Civil Service Matters as one of its areas of cooperation.  
(https://asean.org/storage/2012/05/ASEAN-ROK-POA-2021-2025-Final.pdf) 

Plan of Action to Implement the ASEAN-China Strategic Partnership for Peace and Prosperity 
(2021 – 2025) – includes e-governance as one of its areas under the cooperation in labour and 
civil service matters  
(https://asean.org/storage/2012/05/ASEAN-China-POA-2021-2025.pdf)  

Cooperation Agreement between the International Telecommunication Union (ITU) and 
Philippines for Capacity Development Activities under the ITU Digital Transformation Centres 
Initiative.  
(https://academy.itu.int/sites/default/files/media2/file/DTC%20News%20-%20Issue%203.pdf)  

Regional Initiatives 

ASEAN Digital Masterplan 2025 (ADM 2025) – envisions the region as a leading digital 
community and economic bloc empowered by secure and transformative digital services, 
technologies and ecosystem. 
(https://asean.org/storage/ASEAN-Digital-Masterplan-2025.pdf)  

ASEAN Comprehensive Recovery Framework - under its Broad Strategy 4, it leverages on the 
d i i f di i l f i d h i i d b h



Please provide any other information related to e-government development in 
your country. * 

111.

There are existing eGovernment-related laws, in addition to the existing laws mentioned above, 
that are being implemented by the Philippine Government: 
- Community-Based Monitoring System (CBMS) https://psa.gov.ph/cbms/about; 
- First Time Jobseekers Act 
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/downloads/2019/04apr/20190410-RA-11261-RRD.pdf; and 
- e-Commerce Act of 2000 (Republic Act 8792) 
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/2000/06/14/republic-act-no-8792-s-2000/. 

There are pending eGovernment legislative measures this 18th Congress (2019-2022) pushing 
for its passage into law.  
Senate: http://legacy.senate.gov.ph/press_release/2020/0727_go1.asp 
Senate Bill No. 1683 http://legacy.senate.gov.ph/lis/bill_res.aspx?congress=18&q=SBN-1683 
Senate Bill No. 1738 http://legacy.senate.gov.ph/lis/bill_res.aspx?congress=18&q=SBN-1738 
Senate Bill No. 1750 http://legacy.senate.gov.ph/lis/bill_res.aspx?congress=18&q=SBN-1750 
Senate Bill No. 1891 http://legacy.senate.gov.ph/lis/bill_res.aspx?congress=18&q=SBN-1891 

House of Representatives:  
House Bill No. 1248 https://www.congress.gov.ph/legisdocs/basic_18/HB01248.pdf 
House Bill No. 7205 https://www.congress.gov.ph/legisdocs/basic_18/HB07205.pdf 
House Bill No. 8336 https://www.congress.gov.ph/legisdocs/basic_18/HB08336.pdf 
House Bill No. 8420 https://www.congress.gov.ph/legisdocs/basic_18/HB08420.pdf 
House Bill No. 8449 https://www.congress.gov.ph/legisdocs/basic_18/HB08449.pdf 
House Bill No. 8992 https://www.congress.gov.ph/legisdocs/first_18/CR00862.pdf 

Consent to publish this Questionnaire

I/We authorize UN DESA to publish my/our responses as deemed necessary. * 112.

Yes

No

THANK YOU
Thank you for taking time to complete this important questionnaire. We very much appreciate your 
participation.  

Please complete this OPTIONAL Respondent Satisfaction Survey: https://forms.office.com/r/yTrKyZCjdT

https://forms.office.com/r/yTrKyZCjdT


This content is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner. Microsoft is not
responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers, including those of this form owner. Never give out your
password.

Powered by Microsoft Forms | Privacy and cookies | Terms of use

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=866263
https://www.un.org/en/sections/about-website/privacy-notice/

